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Malave, Erin

From: Vitaliano, Lee [LVitaliano@empiremerchants.com)
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # change

Te whom it May Cencern,

After reviewing the information on Sunbiz.org I found that all of our companies operating in Florida are registered, although
the tax 1D numbers on Efficiency Leasing Of Florida and Efficiency Enterprises, Inc. are incorrect:

Efficiency Leasing of Florida 1L1.C Document Ng.
The tax 11X is incorrectly listed as 52-1989785. The correct tax 11215 22-3690099.
Ltfcency Enterprises, Inc Document No. F81000003955

The 1ax 11 13 incorrectly Listed as 59-3590157. The correct tax 113 15 11-2451394,

Please make the corrections o the tax [D numbers on Florida's records. Thank you.

Lee B. Vitaliano

Efficiency Enterprises

President

412 Bayfront Drive

Unit No. 2-10

Boynton Beach, 'L 33435

PH:{561) 752-8511 ext. 101

FX:(561) 752-8512

email: Ivitaliano{@empiremerchants.com

<mailio:vitalianof@empiremerchants.com <mailto:lvitaliano@empiremerchants.com> >




